
RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1614 

AGENDA FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
2:00 P.M. AUGUST 1, 2022 

NEUMILLER & BEARDSLEE 
3121 WEST MARCH LANE, SUITE 100 

STOCKTON, CALIFORNIA 

Teleconference Location 
47590 Hawk Drive 

Neskowin, OR 97149 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call. 

2. Public Comment. The public may comment on any matter within the District's jurisdiction that is not on 
the agenda. Matters on the agenda may be commented on by the public when the matter is taken up. 
All comments are limited to 5 minutes for general public comment and per agenda item in accordance 
with Resolution 2014-06. 

3. Approval of Minutes of the District meeting of July 11, 2022. 

4. Presentation of Financial Status Report. Discussion and possible action. 

5. Approve Proposal for Renewal of Travelers Insurance Policy — Package & Umbrella 

6. Presentation of Engineer's Report. Discussion and possible action: 

a. Rock Slope Protection Project (2019-2020) 
b. AB 360 Delta Levee Subventions Program — Draft 5-Year Plan 
c. Wisconsin Pump Station No. 7 — Project Update 

7. Letter of Map Revision. Discussion and Possible Action regarding Letter of Map Revision for District. 

8. Resolution 2022-05 Establishing Date for Board of Trustees Election. 

9. Resolution 2022-06 Resolution of Acceptance of Easement Deed — 2021 Cove Court. 

10. Resolution 2022-07 Resolution of Acceptance of Easement Deed — 2013 Cove Court. 

11. Presentation of Superintendent's Report; request for direction. 

12. Discussion and Direction regarding future levee improvements. 

13. Report on progress of Encroachment Permit with San Joaquin Area Flood Control District 

This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by 
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code §54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the meeting should contact Rhonda Olmo at 209/948-8200 during regular business hours, at least 
forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting. 

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are 
available for public inspection in the office of the District Secretary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 3121 West March 
Lane, Suite 100, Stockton, California during normal business hours. The agenda is also available on the 
Reclamation District website at: http://www.rd1614.com/ 

1634540-2 01



14. Report on San Joaquin Area Flood Control Agency's Smith Canal Gate Structure Project. 

15. Report on Meetings Attended. 

16. District Calendar. 
a. Next Meeting — September 5, 2022. 

17. Items for future meetings. 

18. Correspondence. 

19. Motion to Approve of Bills. 

20. Adjournment. 

This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by 
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code §54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the meeting should contact Rhonda Olmo at 209/948-8200 during regular business hours, at least 
forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting. 

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are 
available for public inspection in the office of the District Secretary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 3121 West March 
Lane, Suite 100, Stockton, California during normal business hours. The agenda is also available on the 
Reclamation District website at: httplIwww.rd1614.com/ 

1634540-2 02



AGENDA PACKET 
RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1614 

August 1, 2022 

ITEM COMMENTARY 

1. Self-explanatory. 

2. Self-explanatory. 

3. Please see attached. 

4. Please see attached. 

5. Self-explanatory. 

6. Please see attached. 

7. Self-explanatory. 

8. Please see attached. 

9. Please see attached. 

10. Please see attached. 

11. Please see attached. 

12. Self-explanatory. 

13. Self-explanatory. 

14. Self-explanatory. 

15. Self-explanatory. 

16. Please see attached. 

17. Self-explanatory. 

18. Self-explanatory. 

19. Please see attached. 

20. Self-explanatory. 

21. Self-explanatory. 

22. Please see attached. 

23. Self-explanatory. 

1281376-1 03



ITEM 3 

1281376-1 04



DRAFT MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
FOR RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1614 

HELD MONDAY, JULY 11, 2022 

The July Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 1614 was held on 
Monday, July 11, 2022, at the hour of 2:00 p.m. 

Roll Call of Board Members and Staff: 
President Kevin Kauffman, Trustee Christian Gaines, Trustee Dominick Gulli, Attorney Andy Pinasco, 
Engineer Chris Neudeck, District Secretary Rhonda Olmo, and District Superintendent Able Palacio. 

The following members of the public were present: Chris Elias (SJAFCA), Tracy Glaves, Sara Vigil 
(Port City Marketing Solutions), Juan Niera (SJAFCA), and Paul Guerrero (landowner). 

Absent were: None. 

Item 1. Call to Order/Roll Call. President Kauffman called the meeting to order at 2:03 p.m. 

Item 2. Public Comment. The public may comment on any matter within the District's jurisdiction that 
is not on the agenda. Matters on the agenda may be commented on by the public when the matter is taken 
up. All comments are limited to 5 minutes for general public comment and per agenda item in 
accordance with Resolution 2014-06. 

Ms. Jeanne Darrah provided a public comment, via email, to the District regarding the adjustment and 
installation of the 6' fencing beside the pump station. District Secretary, Rhonda Olmo, read her 
comment to the Board. 

Item 3. Approval of Minutes of June 6, 2022 meeting of the Board. After review, 

The District Secretary was asked to make the following changes: 

• Amend first sentence of Item 10 to end at the word "Manual". 
• Include mention of permit condition requirement under Item 13. 
• First page of minutes to be changed to read "June" minutes. 
• Page 6 to be changed to read: Motion to approve "May" minutes. 

On a motion by Trustee Gulli, seconded by Trustee Gaines, the Trustees present voted unanimously to 
approve the minutes of June 6, 2022, as amended, by the following vote. 

Ayes: Gaines, Gulli, Kauffman 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

Item 4. Presentation of Financial Status Report. Discussion and possible action. 

Rhonda Olmo provided a written and oral report of the District's revenues and expenditures. She 
reported on the bills and that the District is at 100% for this fiscal year. She reviewed the financial 
report with the Trustees and responded to inquiries regarding expenditures and revenues for the fiscal 
year. She reported on the subvention money received for FY20/21 ($96,141.00). She mentioned she is 
requesting a warrant for $25K to replenish the District's checking account. She stated that a warrant is 
presented for approval today (payable to Dino & Son - $211,954.82 for Rock Slope Protection Progress 
Payment #1). The bill came in after the Financial Report was circulated. The report will be amended to 
show the final figures for the fiscal year at the August meeting. Attorney Pinasco presented and 

1634748-1 

05



Draft Minutes of Reclamation District 1614 
July 11, 2022 
Page 2 

explained the Wisconsin Pump Payments/Interest spreadsheet. The Trustee's asked Attorney Pinasco to 
add the wording "As of June 30, 2022" to his spreadsheet. 

After review, 

On a motion by Trustee Gulli, seconded by Trustee Gaines, the Trustees present voted unanimously to 
approve the Financial Report by the following vote. 

Ayes: Gulli, Gaines, Kauffman 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

Item 5. Audit. Approve Audit and Special Districts Financial Transactions Proposal. 

Attorney Pinasco presented the proposal from Croce, Sanguinetti, & Vander Veen for them to conduct 
RD1614's annual audit. This year's cost to conduct the audit is $6,400.00 ($400 increase from last year). 
The cost to conduct the Special District Transaction Report is $500.00 ($50.00 increase from last year). 

After review, 

On a motion by Trustee Gulli, seconded by Trustee Gaines, the Trustees present voted unanimously to 
approve the Audit and Special Districts Financial Transactions Proposal and authorized the President to 
sign the contract by the following vote. 

Ayes: Gaines, Gulli, Kauffman 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

Item 6. Adopt Resolution 2022-03 Adopting Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2021-2022. 

Attorney Pinasco presented. He stated this resolution is needed because RD1614 collects property tax. 
One of the requirements for property tax collecting agencies is that they need to document an 
appropriation limit. What the appropriation limit means is that it is all the amount of money the District 
can appropriate from their constituents for that fiscal year. Attorney Pinasco reviewed the accompanying 
exhibit explaining the appropriation limit formula. Discussion was held. 

After review, 

On a motion by Trustee Gulli, seconded by Trustee Gaines, the Trustees present voted unanimously to 
approve Resolution 2022-03 Adopting Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 by the following 
vote. 

Ayes: Gulli, Gaines, Kauffman 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

1634748-I 
06



Draft Minutes of Reclamation District 1614 
July 11, 2022 
Page 3 

Item 7. Adopt Resolution 2022-04 Certifying Wisconsin Pump Station Assessments to be Collected 
and Establishing a Procedure for Collection. 

Attorney Pinasco presented. He stated this resolution establishes and certifies the assessment for the 
Wisconsin Pump Station and directs staff to do everything that is necessary to include that assessment on 
the County tax bill. His recommendation was to continue to assess at the maximum rate (estimated at 
$97,090.00). Discussion was held. 

After review, 

On a motion by Trustee Gulli, seconded by Trustee Gaines, the Trustees present voted unanimously to 
approve Resolution 2022-04 Certifying Wisconsin Pump Station Assessments to be Collected and 
Establishing a Procedure for Collection by the following vote. 

Ayes: Gulli, Gaines, Kauffman 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

Item 8. Adopt Resolution 2022-05 Certifying General Assessments to be Collected and Establishing 
a Procedure for Collection. 

Attorney Pinasco presented. He stated this is the General Operating and Maintenance Assessment. The 
same procedure applies as the Wisconsin Pump Station Assessments. His recommendation was to 
continue to assess at the maximum rate (estimated at $433,300.00). Discussion was held. After review, it 
was decided that the Trustees recognize they have some excess reserves and would like to turn some of it 
back to their constituents. 

After review, 

On a motion by Trustee Gulli, seconded by Trustee Gaines, the Trustees present voted unanimously to 
approve Resolution 2022-05 Certifying General Assessments to be Collected and Establishing a 
Procedure for Collection at 90% for Fiscal Year 2022 - 2023 by the following vote. 

Ayes: Gulli, Gaines, Kauffman 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

Item 9. Approve Proposal for Renewal of Travelers Insurance Policy — Package & Umbrella. 

Table to August meeting. 

Item 10. Presentation of Engineer's Report. Discussion, direction, and possible action for the 
following items: 

a. Rock Slope Protection Project (2019-2020) Project Update 
b. Wisconsin Pump Station No. 7 Project Update 
c. Rock Slope Protection Projects (2021-2022) Project Update 

1634748-1 
07



Draft Minutes of Reclamation District 1614 
July 11, 2022 
Page 4 

Mr. Neudeck provided a written and oral report on the following: 

FROM ENGINEER'S REPORT: 

I. ROCK SLOPE PROTECTION PROJECT 

A. KSN Inc. has paid the COS's Easement Fee of $1,883.00 and the City of Stockton 
has the item scheduled for Council for July 12. KSN Inc. has also submitted a 
check for $50.00 for the Notice of Exemption when it is recorded after Council 
approval. 

II. WISCONSIN PUMP STATION NO. 7 

A. Expected construction activities in August: 
• PG&E cutover of power is now occurring on August 15 
• Install new motor starters and control upgrades 
• Startup and electrical/instrumentation testing 
• PLC programming by electrical engineer in coordination with Abel 
• Pump testing 

III. ROCK SLOPE PROTECTION (RSP) PROJECTS 

A. Dino & Son Ditching Service Inc. has completed the rock slope protection project at 
as of June 30, 2022. 

EXHIBIT A: Photos from KSN Inc. Daily Field reports. 

EXHIBIT B: Base Map of RSP sites. 

Mr. Neudeck reviewed his exhibits with the Board. He stated he had excellent cooperation from the 
landowners. Overall, he is very pleased. He has received some calls for additional work and has 
identified four sites for work for the next fiscal year. 

Item 11. Operations and Maintenance Manual. Discussion and Possible Action to update 
Operations and Maintenance Manual. 

Trustee Gulli presented the original manual that was approved in July, 2017. He made some 
additions/deletions as the manual did not address the interior drainage facilities. He highlighted those 
changes in yellow and walked the Board through each one. Discussion was held and the Board directed 
Trustee Gulli to make additional changes. 

After review, 

On a motion by Trustee Gulli, seconded by Trustee Gaines, the Trustees present voted unanimously to 
approve the Operations and Maintenance Manual, as amended, by the following vote. 

Ayes: Gulli, Gaines, Kauffman 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

1634748-1 

08



Draft Minutes of Reclamation District 1614 
July 11, 2022 
Page 5 

Item 12. Five Year Plan. Review and Discuss Draft 5-Year Plan. 

Tabled for August meeting. 

Item 13. Presentation of Superintendent's Report; request for direction. 

Mr. Abel Palacio provided an oral and written report. He reported all District pump stations were 
inspected, tested and routine maintenance was performed. All pump stations are in good condition. 
Control systems tests and calibrations were also performed. Yard maintenance was also performed. He 
had one failure of an air compressor at Hogue pump station. The compressor was replaced and the 
system put back online. Mr. Palacio will also be obtaining a quote to replace some flooring at Hogue. 

Item 14. Letter of Map Revision. Discussion and Possible Action regarding Letter of Map Revision 
for District. 

Discussion was held with the Board and Mr. Mike McDowell (City of Stockton). The following was 
discussed: 

• Mr. McDowell retracted the City's signature on the concurrency. The City would like to do some 
additional fact checking and have an opportunity to fully evaluate the request. 

• Mr. Mc Dowell stated he will have a response to the District next week. 
• Trustee Gulli provided a report on the status of LOMR. 
• Trustee Gulli asked Mr. Neudeck to provide him with the documents that Mr. John Schweigerdt 

(City of Stockton) requested to have. 

This item will be tabled to the August meeting for further direction. 

Item 15. Trustee Reports. Discussion and direction on the following topics: None 

Item 16. Report on Progress of Tasks Assigned at Previous Board Meetings: 

a. SJAFCA Encroachment Permit 

Attorney Pinasco presented. He stated he is in the process of working with SJAFCA to satisfy all the 
conditions. He reported that SJAFCA is in the process of adding the District to the Construction 
Contractors General liability insurance. He hopes to have all the conditions put together and a permit 
issued by the next Board meeting or sometime in August. 

Item 17. Report on San Joaquin Area Flood Control Agency's Smith Canal Gate Structure Project. 

Mr. Neudeck left the meeting due to an apparent conflict of interest at 4:00 p.m. Upon Mr. Neudeck's 
exit, Mr. Niera provided an oral report on the Project's progress: 

• Smith Canal Gate project proceeding well — finalizing anchorage for gate. 
• Provided update on Cellular Sheet Pile Wall. 
• Dad's Point — completed the fishing pier on West Side — later this month 

finishing East side. 
• 

1634748-1 

09



Draft Minutes of Reclamation District 1614 
July 11, 2022 
Page 6 

Item 18. Report on Meetings Attended. 

Trustee Gulli provided an oral report on the two meetings he attended: Public Hearing on Smith Canal 
Gate Assessment for SJAFCA and Flood Control Association Meeting. 

Item 19. District Calendar. 

a. Next Meeting is August 1, 2022 

Item 20. Items for Future Meetings. Insurance, Five Year Plan, LOMR, Election Year deadline dates. 

Item 21. Correspondence. Discussion and direction. Included in Agenda packet 

Item 22. Motion to Approve of Bills. 

Rhonda Olmo reported that a bill from Dino & Sons was received after the report was prepared and it will 
be added to the list of bills to be approved for this month. 

After review, 

Trustee Gulli made a motion to approve the June bills as presented. Trustee Gaines seconded the motion. 

Ayes: Gulli, Gaines, Kauffman 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

Item 23. Adjournment. Trustee Gaines made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 4:07 p.m. Trustee 
Gulli seconded the motion. 

Ayes: Gulli, Gaines, Kauffman 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

Secretary: The agenda for this meeting was posted at 3121 West March Lane, Suite 100, 
Stockton, California at least 72 hours preceding the meeting. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Rhonda L. Olmo 
District Secretary 

1634748-1 

10



Reclamation District 1614 
AMENDED June 2022 Bills 

NAME INVOICE # AMOUNT I TOTAL $ I WARRANT # I CHECK # I SUBVENTION FUND 

Kevin Kauffman $100.00 6088 
$100.00 

Christian Gaines $50.00 6089 
$50.00 

Dominick Gulli $50.00 6090 
$50.00 

Rhonda Olmo $1,113.75 6091 
$1,113.75 

Neumiller & Beardslee 328360 $4,054.74 6092 
$4,054.74 

Reclamation District 1614 
replenish checking account $25,000.00 6093 

$25,000.00 

BPM 24199 $210.80 6094 
$210.80 

Delk Pest Control 150119 $220.00 6095 
$220.00 

Dino & Son Ditching 
Rock Slope Protection Payment #1 $211,954.82 6096 

$211,954.82 

Abel Palacio - June Payroll $1,441.62 Direct Deposit 
$1,441.62 

State of California Payroll Taxes - June $42.84 
$42.84 

11



Reclamation District 1614 

AMENDED June 2022 Bills 

Federal Government Payroll Taxes - June $479.08 
$479.08 

Sprint $74.59 online 
$74.59 

Comcast $128.08 online 
$128.08 

Visa $923.87 online 
$923.87 

PG&E $674.30 online 
$674.30 

State Fund 1000520679 $809.50 online 
$809.50 

WARRANT TOTAL: $242,754.11 

CHECKING TOTAL: $4,573.88 
TOTAL BILLS PAID $247,327.99 

12



ITEM 4 

1281376-1 13



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1614 
FINANCIAL REPORT MEETING JULY 2022 MEETING 

% OF FISCAL YEAR ELAPSED THROUGH END OF JUNE - 100% - FINAL 

Budget Item Budget Amount 
Expended 

MTD 
Expended 

YTD % YTD 

GENERAL FUND 
Administrative 

G1 Annual Audit $ 6,000.00 $0.00 $7,070.00 117.83% 
G2 Public Communication & Noticing 5,000.00 $0.00 7,452.34 149.05% 
G3 Election Expense 0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00% 
G4 Superintendent 50,000.00 $2,174.34 32,677.77 65.36% 
G4a Secretary 14,000.00 $1,113.75 14,782.50 105.59% 
G5 Workers' Compensation 6,000.00 $470.10 1,665.08 27.75% 
G6 Trustee Fees 4,000.00 $200.00 2,800.00 70.00% 
G7 County Assessment Administration 7,500.00 $0.00 7,706.81 102.76% 
G7A General Assessment Administration (Engineers) 3,500.00 $0.00 4,210.01 120.29% 
G8 Office Supplies 700.00 $0.00 558.88 79.84% 
G9 Communication (phones, radios, etc.) 4,000.00 $202.67 2,698.29 67.46% 
G12 Education/Memberships 2,550.00 $0.00 5,674.00 222.51% 
G13 Non Management Staff 7,500.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00% 

TOTAL $110,750.00 $4,160.86 $87,295.68 78.82% 
Consultants 

G14 General Engineering $ 30,000.00 $0.00 $39,693.14 132.31% 
G15 General Legal 30,000.00 $4.054.74 41 651 78 138.84% 

TOTAL $ 60,000.00 $4,054.74 $81,344.92 135.57% 
Property & Equipment 

G16 Operation & Maintenance $ 3,000.00 $0.00 $2,320.09 77.34% 
G16A District Vehicle Expenses 4,000.00 $231.06 3,038.69 75.97% 
G17 Acquisitions 0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00% 
G18 Flood Fight Supplies 0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00% 

TOTAL $ 7,000.00 $231.06 $5,358.78 76.55% 
Other 

G19 Insurance $ 15,000.00 $0.00 $13,988.76 93.26% 
TOTAL $ 15,000.00 $0.00 $13,988.76 93.26% 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $ 192,750.00 $ 8,446.66 $ 187,988.14 

RECURRING EXPENSES 
Levee 

R1 General Maintenance $ 15,000.00 $0.00 11,848.60 78.99% 
R1A Engineering - General 25,000.00 $0.00 10,660.66 42.64% 
R1 C Riprap and Levee Repair 250,000.00 $211,954.82 304,689.82 121.88% 
R1 D DWR 5 Year Plan 15,000.00 $0.00 2.315.50 15.44% 

TOTAL $ 305,000.00 $211,954.82 $329,514.58 108.04% 
Drainage 

R2 Electricity $ 15,000.00 $674.30 $12,037.25 80.25% 
R3 Sump Cleaning 50,000.00 $0.00 5,192.84 10.39% 
R4 Plant O&M 75,000.00 $692.81 38,719.98 51.63% 
R4A Pest Control 3,000.00 $220.00 2,723.20 90.77% 
R5 Wisconsin Pump Station Design 0.00 $0.00 $3,880.10 0.00% 
R6 Capital Improvement Project 1,500,000.00 $0.00 1 146 494 92 76.43% 

TOTAL $ 1,643,000.00 $1,587.11 $1,209,048.29 73.59% 

TOTAL RECURRING EXPENSES $ 1,948,000.00 $ 213,541.93 $ 1,538,562.87 

TOTAL EXPENSE BUDGET $ 2,140,750.00 $ 221,988.59 $ 1,726,551.01 

14



INCOME 
Anticipated 
Assessment - Existing $ 433,300.00 $96,480.40 $554,421.06 127.95% 
Assessment - Wisconsin 97,090.00 $0.00 $91,456.34 94.20% 
Interest 5,000.00 $0.00 $9,868.00 197.36% 
Property Tax 150,000.00 $1,251.59 $171,663.97 114.44% 
Subvention Reimbursement (2019/2020) (2020/2021) 125,000.00 $96,141.00 $113,022.00 90.42% 
2019-2020 DWR 5-Year Plan 15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 
Delta Grant II - Flood Fight Supplies 14,500.00 $0.00 $13,164.99 90.79% 
TOTAL $ 839,890.00 $193,872.99 $953,596.36 113.54% 

TOTAL NET INCOME (LOSS) $ (1,300,860.00) 

O&M Fund Balance (as of 6/30/2022) 2,456,751.20 
Wisconsin Fund Balance (as of 6/30/2022) 0.00 
Proposed Expenses 221,988.59 
TOTAL CASH $ 2,234,762.61 

Checking Account Balance (as of 6/30/2022) 6,878.06 
TOTAL CASH ON HAND $ 2,241,640.67 

15



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1614 
FINANCIAL REPORT MEETING AUGUST 2022 MEETING 

% OF FISCAL YEAR ELAPSED THROUGH END OF JULY - 8.33% 

Budget Item Budget Amount 
Expended 

MTD 
Expended 

YTD % YTD 

GENERAL FUND 
Administrative 

G1 Annual Audit $ 7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 
G2 Public Communication & Noticing 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
G3 Election Expense 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
G4 Superintendent 50,000.00 2,221.90 2,221.90 4.44% 
G4a Secretary 16,000.00 1,251.25 1,251.25 7.82% 
G5 Workers' Compensation 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
G6 Trustee Fees 4,000.00 200.00 200.00 5.00% 
G7 County Assessment Administration 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
G7A General Assessment Administration (Engineers) 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
G8 Office Supplies 700.00 394.60 394.60 56.37% 
G9 Communication (phones, radios, etc.) 4,000.00 203.60 203.60 5.09% 
G12 Education/Memberships 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
G13 Non Management Staff 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

TOTAL $145,200.00 $4,271.35 $4,271.35 2.94% 
Consultants 

G14 General Engineering $ 30,000.00 $4,880.33 $4,880.33 16.27% 
G15 General Legal 30,000.00 5.093.00 5.093.00 16.98% 

TOTAL $ 60,000.00 $9,973.33 $9,973.33 16.62% 
Property & Equipment 

G16 Operation & Maintenance $ 3,000.00 $18.38 $18.38 0.61% 
G16A District Vehicle Expenses 3,500.00 142.50 142.50 4.07% 
G17 Acquisitions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
G18 Flood Fight Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

TOTAL $ 6,500.00 $160.88 $160.88 2.48% 
Other 

G19 Insurance $ 15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 
TOTAL $ 15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $ 226,700.00 $ 14,405.56 $ 14,405.56 

RECURRING EXPENSES 
Levee 

R1 General Maintenance $ 15,000.00 $722.50 722.50 4.82% 
R1A Engineering - General 25,000.00 964.63 964.63 3.86% 
R1C Riprap and Levee Repair 350,000.00 9,956.66 9,956.66 2.84% 
R1D DWR 5 Year Plan 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

TOTAL $ 390,000.00 $11,643.79 $11,643.79 2.99% 
Drainage 

R2 Electricity $ 15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 
R3 Sump Clearing 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
R4 Plant O&M 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
R4A Pest Control 3,000.00 220.00 220.00 7.33% 
R5 Wisconsin Pump Station Design 0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00% 
R6 Wisconsin Pump Station Construction 0.00 1.973.75 1 973 75 0.00% 

TOTAL $ 123,000.00 $2,193.75 $2,193.75 1.78% 

TOTAL RECURRING EXPENSES $ 513,000.00 $ 13,837.54 $ 13,837.54 

TOTAL EXPENSE BUDGET $ 739,700.00 $ 28,243.10 $ 28,243.10 

16



INCOME 
Anticipated 
Assessment - Existing $ 433,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 
Assessment - Wisconsin 97,090.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00% 
Interest 5,000.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00% 
Property Tax 150,000.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00% 
Subvention Reimbursement 200,000.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00% 
2019-2020 DWR 5-Year Plan 0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00% 
Delta Grant II - Flood Fight Supplies 0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00% 
TOTAL $ 885,390.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

TOTAL NET INCOME (LOSS) $ 145,690.00 

O&M Fund Balance (as of 7/29/2022) 2,217,082.09 
Wisconsin Fund Balance (as of 7/29/202.2) 31.00 
Proposed Expenses 28 243.10 
TOTAL CASH $ 2,188,869.99 

Checking Account Balance (as of 7/29/2022) 29,452.70 
TOTAL CASH ON HAND $ 2,218,322.69 

17



ITEM 6 

1281376-1 18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



ITEM 8 

1281376-1 65



RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1614 

RESOLUTION 2022-05 

RESOLUTION ORDERING BOARD OF TRUSTEES ELECTION 

WHEREAS, the voters of Reclamation District No. 1614 ("RD 1614") voted to conduct 
all future general elections by mailed ballot at the 2016 RD 1614 general election; and 

WHEREAS, RD 1614 will hold an election on November 9, 2022 to fill one seat on the 
Board as required by law; and 

WHEREAS, the election shall be conducted pursuant to applicable law and Water Code 
sections 50700 et seq. which provides election procedures for Reclamation Districts; and 

WHEREAS, this Resolution is in compliance with the California Water Code. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct. 

2. The 2022 RD 1614 General Election shall be conducted by mailed ballot held on 
November 9, 2022. 

3. The Board hereby authorizes and directs the District Secretary to publish the 
Notice of Election, or Notice of No Election, as required by law. 

4. The Board hereby authorizes and directs the District Attorney, District Secretary 
or other appointed designee, to prepare such other appropriate notices and 
documents for the purpose of conducting the election. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District No. 1614 at 
a regular meeting thereof held on this 1st day of August, 2022, by the following vote, TO WIT: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTENTION: 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1614 
A Political Subdivision of the 
State of California 

By: 
PRESIDENT 

1634539-1 66



ATTEST: 

SECRETARY 

CERTIFICATION 

I, RHONDA OLMO, Secretary of Reclamation District 1614, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution of Reclamation District 1614 duly passed 
and adopted at a meeting of the Board of Trustees thereof held on the 26th day of July, 2022. 

Dated:  , 20 
SECRETARY, Reclamation District 1614 

1634539-1 67



ITEM 9 

1281376-1 68



RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1614 

RESOLUTION 2021-06 

RESOLUTION OF ACCEPTANCE OF EASEMENT DEED 

WHEREAS, on or about July 7, 2022, the Delta Property Administration Trust II 
("Grantor") executed an Easement Deed ("Deed") in favor of Reclamation District No. 1614 
("Grantee") to construct, maintain, operate and otherwise control the reclamation works on real 
property ("Property") identified as San Joaquin County Assessor Parcel Number 121-220-130-
000 Lot 13 with a common street address of 2021 Cove Court, Stockton, California; 

WHEREAS, the Deed grants to the Grantee easement rights more specifically set forth in 
the Deed, a copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment "A"; 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the District that the 
Deed is hereby accepted by and on behalf of the District, subject to the terms of recordation 
hereafter provided and that the District Board President is hereby authorized to execute the Deed 
on behalf of the District. 

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Secretary for the District is hereby instructed to 
record the above mentioned Deed together with a certified copy of this Resolution in the office 
of the County Recorder of San Joaquin County, California. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 1st day of August 2022, by the following vote of the 
Board of Trustees, to wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTENTION: 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1614, 
a political subdivision of the 
State of California 

By: 
KEVIN KAUFFMAN, President 

1634542-1 

69



ATTEST: 

RHONDA L. OLMO, Secretary 

CERTIFICATION 

I, RHONDA L. OLMO, Secretary of Reclamation District No. 1614, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution of Reclamation District No. 
1614, duly passed and adopted at a continued regular meeting of the Board of Trustees thereof 
held on the 1st day of August, 2022. 

Dated:  , 2022 

Secretary 
Reclamation District No. 1614 

1634542-I 

70



ITEM 10 

1281376-1 71



RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1614 

RESOLUTION 2021-07 

RESOLUTION OF ACCEPTANCE OF EASEMENT DEED 

WHEREAS, on or about July 7, 2022, the Pack Series C, LP, ("Grantor") executed an 
Easement Deed ("Deed") in favor of Reclamation District No. 1614 ("Grantee") to construct, 
maintain, operate and otherwise control the reclamation works on real property ("Property") 
identified as San Joaquin County Assessor Parcel Number 121-220-140-000 Lot 14 with a 
common street address of 2013 Cove Court, Stockton, California; 

WHEREAS, the Deed grants to the Grantee easement rights more specifically set forth in 
the Deed, a copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment "A"; 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the District that the 
Deed is hereby accepted by and on behalf of the District, subject to the terms of recordation 
hereafter provided and that the District Board President is hereby authorized to execute the Deed 
on behalf of the District. 

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Secretary for the District is hereby instructed to 
record the above mentioned Deed together with a certified copy of this Resolution in the office 
of the County Recorder of San Joaquin County, California. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 1st day of August 2022, by the following vote of the 
Board of Trustees, to wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTENTION: 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1614, 
a political subdivision of the 
State of California 

By: 
KEVIN KAUFFMAN, President 

1634543-I 

72



ATTEST: 

RHONDA L. OLMO, Secretary 

CERTIFICATION 

I, RHONDA L. OLMO, Secretary of Reclamation District No. 1614, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution of Reclamation District No. 
1614, duly passed and adopted at a continued regular meeting of the Board of Trustees thereof 
held on the 1st day of August, 2022. 

Dated:  , 2022 

Secretary 
Reclamation District No. 1614 

1634543-1 

73



ITEM 11 

1281376-1 74



RD 1614 Superintendent's Report 7/28/2022 

During the Month of July 2022, all District pumps were inspected, tested and routine 
maintenance was performed . Below is a summary of this month's maintenance and inspection 
activity for the month. 

Pump Station : All pump stations are in good condition. Weekly inspections were completed 
as well as preventative and corrective maintenance on pumps was completed. This month my 
focus was to plan and coordinate with contractors to perform some needed repairs on the pump 
station such as the Houque pump station that has a deteriorating wooden flooring . I have also 
been reaching out to the contractors to plan this year's sump cleaning prior to the beginning of 
the rain session. With no rain during the month, very little run time was logged on the pumps. . 

Levee inspection : Please also see this month's levee inspection performed on 7-08-22. See 
attached report 

This concludes My report . 
Respectfully Abel Palacio - District Superintendent RD1614 

75



Reclamation District 1614 Monthly Waterside Inspection 

Report 

Personnel present: Abel Palacio (RD 1614 Superintendent), Aaron Lickingteller (KSN) 

Inspection conducted: Friday, July 8, at 8:00am —11:30am. Low tide occurred at 9:00am (0.5 

feet) and high tide occurred at 2:00am (3.8 feet). 

There are a few properties trimming waterside slope vegetation along Smith Canal and there 

are fewer derelict boats sitting alongside the typically dilapidated docks. A large tree has fallen 

into Smith Canal at 6 Atherton Drive, leaving approximately 30-feet of clearance across the 

channel cross-section at low tide for boat traffic. See below for properties of interest for 

possible rock placement during the upcoming fiscal year: 

.. • 

• 
. 

P.; 

•": 

• 

•7~~ 

• • ; r 

Yr

• -I,

• 
40f, 7A4 oitAtok,',..4-,, • -it 

•-- • 

• 7,

• • 

Or • — 

- 42 • 

- mss.►

Jr 

A e

• • 
• 

1418 W. S. Tuxedo Ave.: A property owner has cleared waterside vegetation and began 

dumping concrete debris at the eastern property fenceline. 

1 

76



ss: 

• 

Y. 

dl t-14:44. 4, f 

`1 "i"  41:— * 

*.l k Air ,w4r7 

s 

1510 W. S. Tuxedo Ave.: Vegetation clearing has occurred by the homeowner and the dock has 

become separated from the land. 

at 

•A‘ 

ck 

31 

1608 W. S. Tuxedo Ave.: dilapidated pump platforms and a waterside slope ready for riprap. 

2 

77



- 

`it 

f. 

t_' 

4*
aia 

• 

.• 

ti

1441 
.. . ,. 

4011144**0401101 

1616 W. S. Tuxedo Ave: The property owner has cleared portions of the waterside slope. 

, 

!,* 

.44gug,-

-7 r 

1, 

rj 

„. . 

1826 W.S. Tuxedo Ave.: Dilapidated dock and waterside slope bare of vegetation. 

3 

78



ti

4.

r _ 
• 

• 

1842 W. S. Tuxedo Ave.: Some trimming from homeowner is evident and trees have fallen into 

the canal. 

sry 

11

- 

7 ' 7 

2038 Canal Drive: The waterside slope is bare and riprap-ready if the homeowner desires. 

4 

79



•5 * 

'4 

44 

• r 

t C

'.-
• - . 

. • 
• .. 

• ,••.. 
.:, ,:•tt: : ,_ . -0. 'c'.  

. ... st,: _:, , 
, • '...4-% ._, V' ....,. - 4 .....•,..., .0, 1

.!:•,,—,,,,,..." - 'ili`e—"," . 1- ' V, .., • .  '..,t.! , 'ei 
' '' . .:... . • 

"fit 7-- ,..Z., 
.:"-- 

`,1111,'i4 

4 • 
—.O 

'IP .7."144̀..ri o tario,..V •c•.,  i‘

2374 Canal Drive: The homeowner has requested riprap for her levee waterside slope this 

fiscal year. 

5 

80



ITEM 16 

1281376-1 81



RD 1614: MASTER CALENDAR 

JANUARY 

FEBRUARY 

• Send out Form 700s, remind Trustees of April 1 filing date 
• Update Document Retention Policy 

MARCH 

• Evaluation Review of Employees 

APRIL 

• April 1: Form 700s due 
• Biannual Town Hall Meeting 

MAY 

• Draft Budget 

JUNE 

• June 15: Provide notice/make available to the public, documentation/materials regarding 
determination of Appropriations (15 days prior to meeting at which Appropriations will 
be adopted) (Government Code §7910). 

• Approve Audit Contract for expiring fiscal year 
• Adopted Annual Budget. 
• Reminder that Liability Insurance Expires Annually the end of July. 
• Adopt Annual CEQA Exemption for levee maintenance 

JULY 

• Adopt Resolution for setting Appropriations and submit to County Assessor's Office. 
• Adopt Resolution Establishing Annual Assessments. 

AUGUST 

• August 1: Deadline to certify assessments for tax-roll and deliver to County (duration of 
current assessment: no expiration). 

• Send handbills for collection of assessments for public entity-owned properties 
• In election years, opening of period for secretary to receive petitions for nomination of 

Trustees (75 days from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5) 
• Employee Embezzlement Policy Expires this Month. 
• Renewal of Insurance 

(Crime policy does not come up for renewal until 8/26/2020) 

1243525-1 82



SEPTEMBER 

• In election years, last legal deadline to post notice that petitions for nomination of 
Trustees may be received (7 days prior to close of closure.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5). 

• In election years, closing of acceptance of petitions for nomination of Trustees (54 days 
from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5). 

• Review Status of Encroachment Permit request from Randy Pierson for fence at corner of 
Del Rio Ave and Kirk Ave. 

OCTOBER 

• Publish Notice of Election, even numbered years (once per week, 4 times, commencing at 
least 1 month prior to election). 

• Newsletter 
• Biannual Town Hall Meeting. 

NOVEMBER 

• Election: to be held date selected by Board each even-numbered year. 

DECEMBER 

• New Trustee(s) take office, outgoing Trustee(s) term(s) end on first Friday of each even-
numbered year. 

• Follow up on Smith Canal Proposition 218 Reimbursement for costs advanced to 
SJAFCA. 

• Election of Board officers (Election years) 

Term of Current Board Members: 

Name Term Commenced Term Ends 
Christian Gaines First Friday 12/2018 First Friday of 12/2022 
Kevin Kauffman First Friday 12/2020 First Friday of 12/2024 
Dominick Gulli First Friday 12/2020 First Friday of 12/2024 

No Expiration on Assessment 

Emergency Operations Plan Review — September 2022. 

Reclamation District Meetings 

• First Monday of each month, at 2:00 P.M. 
at the offices of 
Neumiller &Beardslee 
3121 W. March Lane, Suite 100 
Stockton, California 95219 

2 

1243525-1 83



ITEM 19 

1281376-1 84



Reclamation District 1614 
July 2022 Bills 

NAME I INVOICE # I AMOUNT I TOTAL $ I WARRANT # CHECK # I SUBVENTION FUND 

Kevin Kauffman $100.00 6097 
$100.00 

Christian Gaines $50.00 6098 
$50.00 

Dominick Gulli $50.00 6099 
$50.00 

Rhonda Olmo $1,251.25 6100 

$1,251.25 

Neumiller & Beardslee 329646 $5,093.00 6101 
$5,093.00 

Kjeldsen, Sinnock, & Neudeck, Inc. 33164 $4,681.58 6102 

33165 $964.63 
33166 $198.75 
33167 $1,973.75 
33168 $9,956.66 
33169 $692.50 

$18,467.87 

North Valley Labor Compliance Services 4949 $30.00 6103 
$30.00 

Delk Pest Control 154527 $220.00 6104 
$220.00 

Abel Palacio - July Payroll $1,655.34 Direct Deposit 
$1,655.34 

State of California Payroll Taxes - July $50.76 
$50.76 

85



Reclamation District 1614 
July 2022 Bills 

Federal Government Payroll Taxes - July $515.80 
$515.80 

Sprint $74.59 online 

$74.59 

Comcast $129.04 online 

$129.04 

Visa $555.48 online 

$555.48 

WARRANT TOTAL: $25,262.12 

CHECKING TOTAL: $2,981.01 
TOTAL BILLS PAID $28,243.13 

86




